
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

Harjinder Singh [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FB171F242132419C8BEFD3539F2118C3-HARJINDER SING] 

6/23/2020 2:28:30 PM 

To: Sergei Bui I off [sbuiloff@builoff.com]; Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Royce Jones 

[royce@kbblaw.com] 

CC: 
Subject: 

Gloria Chacon [GChacon@wilsonmeany.com]; Gerard Mccallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com] 

RE: MURPHY'S BOWL llC - TEMPORARY RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT 

Received. 

From: Sergei Builoff [mailto:sbuiloff@builoff.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:18 PM 

To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>; Harjinder Singh <hsingh@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce Jones 
<royce@kbblaw.com> 
Cc: Gloria Chacon <GChacon@wilsonmeany.com>; Gerard Mccallum <GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com> 
Subject: RE: MURPHY'S BOWL LLC - TEMPORARY RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT 

Chris and Harjinder, 

Per your request, please find attached Certificate of Insurance. 

Thank you! 

Sergei Buiioff, MS, PlS 
32324i'.L2303 l WW¥LPFi10Jf/?YT 

From: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@Jwilsonrneany.corn> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:14 PM 

To: Harjinder Singh <hslngh@cityoflnglewood.org>; Royce Jones <royce@kbblaw.com> 

Cc: Gloria Chacon <G.\;.h.~!.rn.o . .@.w..U.?.9..D.DJ.~.9..f.!.Y.,.rn.m.>; Gerard Mccallum <~?..Mf:.(?!Jl.J.r.!J.@.wi.l.?..9..f.1.f.!J.s.?.O.Y..,.\??..!JJ.>; Sergei Builoff 
<sbuiloff@builofLcom> 
Subject: RE: MURPHY'S BOWL LLC - TEMPORARY RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT 

Hello Harjinder: 

Per paragraph 8 of the Temporary Right of Entry Agreement between the City, Successor Agency and Murphy's Bowl 

LLC dated 09/28/17, I am providing more than the required 24-hours advance notice that Builoff Surveying & Mapping, 

Inc. will be mobilizing on site to perform an ALTA survey. Work is expected to start on June 30th and will be complete 

the same day. Locations of the work are shown on the attached exhibit in red which are known as the Eastern Parking 

Area and the Hotel Site. 

Sergei Builoff is the contact person for Builoff Surveying & Mapping, Inc.: 

certificate of insurance is forthcoming. 

We will coordinate with Roosevelt a for access. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. 

Best regards, 

Chris Holmquist 



Wilson Meany 
6701 Center Drive, Suite 950 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: (310) 382-9023 
Mobile: (415) 298-3230 

Chris Holmquist 
Wilson Meany 
6701 Center Drive, Suite 950 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: (310) 382-9023 
Mobile: (415) 298-3230 


